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U. S. Ibclear Regulatory Cattnission
Attn Document Control Desk
washington, D. C. 20555

Reference: Fermi 2
NBC Docket No. 50-341
IEC License No. NPF-43

Subject: Stixnittal of Fermi 2 Physical Security Plan (Revision 13)
and Safeauan1E_CODtinaency_PlDD (Revision 3)

7In accordance with 10CFR50.54(p) Detroit Edison submits Fermi 2
Physical Security Plan (Revision 13) and Safeguards Contingency Plan
(Revision 3). The changes made under these revisions do not decrease
the safeguards effectiveness of either plan.

The changes to the Physical Security Plan involve Chapter 3 "Access !

Requirements" only, and were made to standardize and streamline access
authorization at Fermi 2. Only Chapter 3 and the Table of Contents
have been included in this submittal. Changes are highlighted with
revision bars in the right margin.

The change to the Safeguards Contingency Plan involves deletion of
Chapter 4 "Responsibility Matrix". Rather than revise Chapter 4 to
incorporate the new reporting requirenents in 10CFR73.71 issued in
October 1987, the chapter is being deleted. The new reporting
requiratents have been addressed in Security Plan Inplementing
Procedure SPIP-32, "Reporting Physical Security Events". 'Ihis change
was reviewed with NBC Region III inspector Mr. G. Pirtle. A revised
Table of Contents is being sulxnitted which reflects the deletion of
Chapter 4.

Because the enclosure contains safeguards information, this letter is
being mailed to the NRC Document Control Desk without the enclosure.
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If you have any questions regarding these changes, please contact
Mr. Robert Kelm, Director, tbclear Security at (313) 586-4949.

Sincerely,

ffMf [ A
Enclosure

ccr Mr. J. W. Creed (2 copies W/ enc.)
Mr. A. B. Davis (w/o enc.)
Mr. R. C. Knop (w,'o enc.)
Mr. R. B. Manili (w/o enc.)
Mr. T. R. Quay (w/o enc.)
Mfa W. G. Rogers (w/o enc.)
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